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Dunaway, Samuel (1760) Va.

Downey, John (1751) Pean.

Marshall, John .

Dogan, Jermiah (1761) Drummer, Va,

Dunn, Alexander (1759, died April 19,
1833) Penn.

Davis, Joseph 3rd (——) N. C.

Davis, Samuel (1763) Va.

Ellis, Leonard (1751, died Aug. 22, 1833)
N.C.

Foree, Peter (1741) N. C.

Gevedann, John (1753) Va.
Hardin, Benjamin (1750) Va.
Haskins, James Sergeant (1734) Va.
Hayden, Benjamine (1757) Va.
Hugueley, Charles (1758) Va.
Hisle, Samuel (1761) Va.
Housworth, Henry (1761) N. Y.
Haskins, Achilles (1759) Va.
Johnson, John Sr. (1736) Va.
Johnson, James (1761) Va.
Jones, George (1754) Va.
Kidwell, Jonathan (1747) N, C.
Kiphart, Henry (1757) Va.

+ Knight, William (1756) N, C.

Lindsay, John (1756) Penn.
Logan, James (1756) Va.

PENSIONERS LIVING

Bell, Thomas (1751)
Blakemore, John (1762)
Johnson, Archibald (1746)
Martin, John (1750)
Shuck, Mathias (1756)

Logan, John (1754) N. Y.

List, Jacob (1767) N. Y.
Maynard, Richard (1751) Va.
McGuire, Joseph (1749) Va.
Mitchell, George (1760) Va.
Minton, Joha (1758) Va.
Meek, Basil (1738) Va.

Neill, Lewis (1756) Va.

Perry, Benjamine (1750) Va.
Peake, William (1761) Va.
Prewitt, Joshua (1762) Va.
Ringo, Cornelius {1750) Va.
Riddle, John (1760) N. J.
Shuck, Mathew (1757) Va.
Smith, Nicholas (1756) Va.
Scott, Thomas (1750) N. C.
‘Shelton, Wilson (1744) Va.
Simmons, William (1749) Va,
Southerland, Travers (1742) Va.
Southerland, Walter E, (1746) Md.
Vanhorn, Samuel (1750) Va.
Wells, Samuel (1760) Va.
Wooldridge, Thomas (1743) Va.
Waller, Joshua (1738) S. C.
Younger, Kanard (1734) Va.
Jeffers, William (Pension 1829) Va.

IN COUNTY IN 1840

Wallace, Joshua (1761)
Dorcas, Anita, widow (1763)
Goode, Rebecca (1735)
Jourdan, Mary (1765)
Powell, Sarah, widow (1757)

In 1939 the chapter unveiled another marker, one and one-
half miles east of North Pleasureviile. On the bronze tablet

is the following inscription:

“This site marks the religious

and civic center of the Low Dutch Colony which purchased 6,800
acres from Squire Boone in 1786 to become the home of thirty-
four familiecs. Erected by the Bland Ballard Chapter, D.A.R."”
On this occasion the guest speaker was Hon. Walter B. Smith,
who later married one of the chapter members, Mrs. O'Brien.

In the fall of 1943 great excitement prevailed among the
members when it was learned that the above tablet was missing.
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Diligent search was made but to no avail, so a new tablet was
finally secured. Shortly afterward the lost tablet was found in
a junk heap at Frankfort.

J. E. Johnston secured the old millstones for the chapter to
mark the site. These stones had belonged to his father, Captain
I. N. Johnston. When the new tablet was placed Mr. Johnston
read the following original poem:

Today, we meet because some man,
With sordid selfish soul,

Did take the marker, we had planned—
To us a sacred scroll—

And now we're here to dedicate
Another of same mold.

And if another pilfering hand

Should take this one away

Let’s show the Low Dutch spirit brand
And put it back to stay;

With resolution that a plaque

Shall mark this spot alway.

If we could roll the scroll of time

Back through the long, long years

To those old days when the sun did shine
On Low Dutch smiles and tears, ]
What would we find on this sacred spot
Which marked their hopes and fears?

Upon this sloping, hallowed site
Old Six Mile Church House stood,
A helpful, welcome, beacon light
For all the neighborhood;

A place to offer fervent thanks
To the Giver of all good.

*T'was here they sought the Master’s rule
To reach their highest goal

By worthy acts in life’s hard school
Which needed His control;

Here they came each Sabbath day

For solace of the soul.
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